

## Background



Mr. Mann has over 37 years of experience in architectural practice. Mr. Mann became a partner in Stocks-Mann Architects, PLC in June of 1996. He previously served as project architect and associate at Polk Stanley Saunders and Associates. He has a wide range of experience, from design to construction administration, that he has obtained while associated with three Little Rock architectural firms.

Mr. Mann has personally performed the Construction Administration on 90% of the projects he has been involved with. He is acutely aware of the current construction environment through his relationship with local contractors and the effects it can have on the design of buildings. Mr. Mann maintains his hands-on approach from design through construction administration.

## Significant Projects

**Van Buren County Library**, Clinton, AR  
**Strength and Conditioning Facility**, University of Central Arkansas, Conway  
**CALS Main Library – Fifth Floor Renovation**, Little Rock, AR  
**CALS Main Library Renovation**, Little Rock, AR  
**New Main Library**, Central Arkansas Library System, Little Rock, AR\*  
**Max Milam Library**, Central Arkansas Library System, Perryville, AR\*  
**Faulkner County Library**, Conway, AR\*  
**Cleburne County Library**, Heber Springs, AR  
**Funeral Honors Detail Facility**, Camp Robinson, North Little Rock, AR  
**Southeast Arkansas College – Library/Distance Learning Classroom**, Pine Bluff, AR  
**Torreyson Library**, University of Central Arkansas, Conway, AR\*  
**Mail Distribution Facility**, Camp Robinson, North Little Rock, AR  
**Sidney S. McMath Branch Library**, Central Arkansas Library System, Little Rock, AR  
**Sidney S. McMath Branch Library Expansion**, Central Arkansas Library System, Little Rock, AR  
**Cox Building Renovation - Main Library Annex**, Central Arkansas Library System, Little Rock, AR  
**Auditorium/Classroom Addition Study to the Professional Education Center**, Camp Robinson, North Little Rock, AR  
**Fire Station Addition**, Camp Robinson, North Little Rock, AR  
**Electronic Shop Renovation**, Camp Robinson, North Little Rock, AR  
**Renovations to Pulaski Heights United Methodist Church**, Little Rock, AR  
**First Bank of South Arkansas**, Camden, AR  
**Arkansas Employees Federal Credit Union**, Little Rock, AR  
**New Elementary School and District-Wide Classroom Additions**, Conway School District, Conway, AR\*  
**South Arkansas Regional Health Center**, Camden, AR\*  
**National Guard Armory**, Camp Robinson, North Little Rock, AR\*  
**TCBY Tower**, Little Rock, AR\*  
**TCBY Tower Parking Deck**, Little Rock, AR\*  
**Stone Ridge Condominiums**, Hot Springs, AR\*  
**Dillard's Headquarters**, Site Planning, Little Rock, AR\*  
**Campbell & Company Insurance**, Camden, AR\*  
**Biomedical Research Center**, University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences, Little Rock, AR\*

\* Denotes project experience while employed by another firm.

**Professional  
Experience**

**Stocks-Mann Architects, PLC**

Little Rock, AR  
June, 1996 to Present

**Polk Stanley and Associates Architects, Ltd.**

Little Rock, AR  
1990 to June, 1996

**Wilkins, Sims Architects, P.A.**

Little Rock, AR  
1981 to 1990

**Fletcher, Miller, Dean Architects**

Little Rock, AR  
1978-1981

**John Sanders, Architect**

Camden, AR  
Summers of 1973, 1974, 1975, 1976, 1977

**Education**

1978 Master of Architecture, Louisiana Tech University  
1977 Bachelor of Architecture, Louisiana Tech University  
1976 Bachelor of Arts, Louisiana Tech University

**Professional  
Registration**

Licensed Architect in Arkansas (1981), Registration No. 1509

**Professional/Civic  
Affiliations**

American Institute of Architects

